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Moffett House 
Cypress Street, Millington 
1830 

On the 1860 Martinet Map the brick duplex on Cypress Street, 

Millington, appears to be in the ownership of J.M. Carrew. In 1868, Richard 

and Emily Millington owned the entire property but deeded it to two 

different women in separate deeds. Annie Blackiston who purchased the 

western half of the house from the Millingtons appears as the sole owner 

on the Lake Griffing Stevenson Atlas (1877). 

The duplex was constructed in 1830. The date is painted on a recess 

near the apex of the east gable. Although it is a duplex, it possesses many 

features in common with the Logan House, across the street and slightly to 

the east. Both have uniformly laid Flemish bond brick with narrow joints 

and neither has belt course nor watertable. Wooden lintels with bulls-eye 

corner blocks are found above the openings of both facades.The facade of 

the Moffett House is symmetrically arranged with two doors in the center of 

the four bays. Both gables are identical, except for the date, and have three 

windows per floor and one in the attic. The central window in both was 

originally a door. Patches in the raised seam tin roof indicate the position of 

former chimneys, two of which rose from each gable. Behind the building 

there is a 1 112 story semi-detached kitchen wing, also built of brick. 

The interior plan of each half of the house is identical, with two 

rooms separated by an enclosed stair. Originally there were exterior doors 

at the bottom of each stair. These have since been filled in. The kitchen 

wing is also divided down the middle, although modern kitchens are in the 

I. 



hyphen. 

Fine window and door trim exist throughout, with gothic like 

moldings and corner blocks typical of the 1830 period. The doors, shutters 

and mantels all have a series of recessed panels, the doors having vertical 

battens inside, like many 18th century doors. 

Late in the 19th Century, two dormers were added to both slopes of 

the roof, about the same time as the installation of the wide overhang of the 

eaves. The existing porch is the product of late 20th Century up-date. 



K-173 
Moffett House 
Millington 
Private 

1830 

On Cyprus Street in Millington is an unusual double house of 
brick with the date 1830 in the gable. A double brick kitchen with 
an enormous fireplace at the rear of the house was originally detached 
from it. Two rooms deep and two and one-half stories tall, the house 
has a pair of stairs enclosed between the rooms. Massive paneled 
and battened doors are used at the main entrance. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Moffet House is a four bay wide, two and one-half story 
double house of brick. It is two rooms deep with a pair of enclosed 
corner stairs between the rooms. The large building has a metal 
covered gable roof with ridge parallel to the street; there are two 
gable dormers with 6/6 sash windows in each slope. The roof is 
finished with an overhanging cornice and return. In the east gable 
near the peak is a dating stone with the date 1830. Behind the 
double house is a double kitchen building also of brick; originally 
detached from the main house, it is covered with a gable roof and 
has a wide chimney which accomodates two side by side fireplaces, 
partially outside the gable end. The kitchens are connected to the 
main house with modern hyphens that contain the present kitchens. 
A modern one story porch has been constructed across the front of 
the house. 

Brick of the main facade is laid in Flemish bond with smooth 
bricks and narrow mortar joints. Elsewhere common bond is used. 
There are no belt courses and no water table. Chimneys with simple 
caps are enclosed in gable ends. The building stands on a high base­
ment. Former side entrances,opposite the stairs, have been closed. 

Fenestration is evenly spaced with 6/6 sash used on both floors. 
One of the outstanding architectural features of the building is 
its interior and exterior wooden detailing. Paneled window shutters 
on the first floor have three tiers of panels, or rather a series 
of square, flat panels, one inside the other. The main entrance 
doors are similar with two "panel-series", beaded and battened on 
the interior. 

Interior detailing is stylistically similar to exterior trim. 
Window and door trim is beaded with a flattened quarter-round back­
band. Mantles in major rooms have paneled frieze and frieze blocks; 
around the rectangular fireplace opening is a molded surround with 
corner blocks. Mantles in both front parlors are similar. In the 
dining rooms, the one original mantle is similar, but simpler. There 
is a cupboard with paneled door. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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The Moffet House is architecturally significant because it is 
a dated house which may serve as a reliable historical document 
of buildings of its period. The form, main house with detached 
kitchen, is somewhat unusual as are double houses in a rural area. 
The trim, largely original, is very handsome and beautifully made. 

Moffet is the name of a recent owner. Deeds in the possession 
of the owner show that the building historically was often owned 
by two different people; in 1868 Richard and Emily Millington sold 
the west half of the house to Annie Blackiston (6/622) and east half 
including a poultry and a meat house to Mary A. Foras (6/624) for 
$2400. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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On the gable of the ~ story double house in Millington is the date 18;() 

painted in a square area which was probably meant to have a date plaque. 

The bui)lding is four bays long and two bays deep; the two entrances are 

located in the center bays and have three-pane transoms, the center pane having 

radiating muntins. Above all windows are wood lint~ls with corner blocks. A 

modern one story porch extends the length of the facade. Originally there were 

two chimneys in each gable but all have b .. en taken dOllil jy/ij.IJ/ above the roof-line 

There are two dormers on the south facade of the "A" roof W•iich is covered with 

tin painted alum.ilnwa. '!!le brick has been painted red. TO the north is a small 

detached it stozy brick ti tchen wi.. th one flat-headed dormer on each si. de 01" the 

"A" roof, extending from the ridge pole. 
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